TO ALL BIDDERS:

ADDENDUM 1
RESIDUALS HAULING SERVICES
September 26, 2019

Below are changes and or clarifications to the RFP documents for this project. This Addendum
forms a part of the RFP and modifies the original RFP documents as noted below.
QUESTIONS:
1. Who is the current service provider?
Synagro
2. What is the current cost of services?
Monthly rate of $88,599 for all residual processing services at the plant. $114 per hr for
landfill services. CFPUA will be bringing the plant work other than what is specified in
the scope of work in house.
3. Please provide the current unit prices for the Items as correlated to the new contract
See question 2. The new contract will be structured differently than the current contract.
4. Who is responsible for moving the loaded end dump trailers once they are full?
The awarded bidder as part of the scope of services in the proposed contract.
5. As indicated on page C-5, #3.05, does CFPUA intend to move vehicle being loaded to
ensure proper loading as needed?
No. CFPUA only intends to reserve the right to move trailers or trucks if the contractor is
nonresponsive and condition of trailered solids may cause a spill or other solids
processing related issue.
6. Who will sample the sludge for setting up the landfill profile?
CFPUA
7. How will the volume hauled (cubic yard) for Bid Form Item 1 specifically be
determined?
It will be based on truck size and visual inspection.
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8. The specified average bulk density of 1,482 pounds/cubic yard for dewatered material
appears low. How was this number determined and can you please confirm?
The average bulk density was derived by back calculating with our estimated 20,000
tons, and our five year average of 27,000 cubic yards. The bulk density number provided
should have been omitted from the specifications. The average bulk density will likely
change as CFPUA staff will take over the dewatering operation at both facilities.
9. Would CFPUA consider revising unit pricing for Bid Form Item 1 to be per wet ton
instead of per cubic yard?
No
10. Will CFPUA be responsible for and provide the necessary equipment (i.e. – jockey truck)
for movement of the trailer at the Northside WWTP, as needed, while loading?
No. Only if the contractor is nonresponsive as indicated in number 1 above. This
condition will likely result on the termination of the contract for failure to perform.
11. How many days a week and hours of dewatering production will CFPUA operate?
Monday – Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm
12. Will the combined production at Northside include Sweeney and Northside?
Yes
13. On P-2, Section 3 Item 1, is it the intention of CFPUA to haul 100% of the volume
(13,500 cubic yards) of dewatered material from Northside WWTP to Southside WWTP?
This is an estimate. Please see page F-2 of the proposal.

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.
Julia Faircloth
Cape Fear Public Utility Authority
Procurement Manager
End of Addendum 1
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